
 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

 

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
2. Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
3. Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
4. Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
5. Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
6. Wednesday, November 6, 2019 
7. Thursday, November 7, 2019 
8. Thursday, November 7, 2019 
 

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 

IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-474 In the Matter of Adjustment of Tax Charges on Personal Property To 
Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue, for the Year Ended February 28, 2019 

 
b. Commission Order 2019-475 In the Matter of Tax Charges of Real Estate Property to Doug 

Trentmann, Collector of Revenue, for the Year Ended February 28, 2019 
 

c. Commission Order 2019-476 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property 
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such 
Property 

 
d. Commission Order 2019-477 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 

Agreement with Wunderlich Surveying & Engineering, Inc. 
 

e. Commission Order 2019-478 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Program 
Services Contract with the State of Missouri, Department of Health and Senior Services 
 

 
County Commission AGENDA Page 1 November 12, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
 
 

f. Commission Order 2019-479 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 
Listed Thereon 

 
g. Commission order 2019-480 In the Matter of Awarding the Bid for Printing and Mailing of Personal 

Property Tax Declaration Forms for the Assessor’s Office 
 

 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
VI. Years of Service Recognition – Mary Schmidt - 10 Years 

 
VII. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 2 November 12, 2019 
 



 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, November 5, 2019 9:00 AM Commission 
Conference Room 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    9:00 am 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    9:00 am 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    9:00 am 
Jim Grutsch, Candidate    9:00 am 
Lauren Drumm, HR Director    9:00 am 
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant    9:00 am 

 

II. Interview – Highway Administrator Position 
Discussion was held with the candidate.  

 
III. Adjournment 
 

No further business at this time.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission           Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 
MINUTES 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, November 5, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     
Mark Piontek, County Counselor     
Scottie Eagan, P&Z Director     
Lauren Drumm, HR Director     
Debbie Aholt, Treasurer     
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     
Jenny Metcalf, Recorder     
Tony Henry, Maintenance Director     
Abe Cook, EMA Director     
Doug Trentmann, Collector     
Tim Baker, County Clerk     

 

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Thursday, October 17, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

2. Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

3. Tuesday, October 24, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 1 November 5, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
 
 
4. Monday, October 28, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

5. Monday, October 28, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

6. Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

7. Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

8. Tuesday, October 29, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

9. Thursday, October 31, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

10. Thursday, October 31, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

11. Thursday, October 31, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 2 November 5, 2019 



 
 

 
III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 

 
IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-460 In the Matter of Adjustment of Tax Charges on Personal Property Tax 
Book for the Year 2018 & Prior to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue for Franklin County 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
b. Commission Order 2019-461 In the Matter of Approving the Execution of a Sale Listing Agreement 

with Avison Young 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
c. Commission Order 2019-462 In the Matter of Accepting the Quote from Bobcat for a Brushcat 

Rotary Cutter Attachment for the Highway Department 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
d. Commission Order 2019-463 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of Equipment 

from Evans Consoles Incorporated 
Abe Cook, EMA Director, explains the purchase is to add power ports and templates for the 
EMA/911 equipment. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
e. Commission order 2019-464 In the Matter of Approving a Tower Lease Agreement with RCC, Inc. 

dba Radio-Comm Company 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
f. Commission Order 2019-465 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an Access 

Control Service Invoice with Elliott Data Systems, Inc. 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 3 November 5, 2019 



 
 

 
 
 

g. Commission Order 2019-466 In the Matter of Renewing an Agreement with A&W Communications, 
Inc. for VHF Public Service Radio System Services 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
h. Commission Order 2019-467 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property 

from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such 
Property 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
i. Commission Order 2019-468 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property 

from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such 
Property 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
j. Commission Order 2019-469 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property 

from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such 
Property 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
k. Commission Order 2019-470 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property 

from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such 
Property 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
l. Commission Order 2019-471 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property 

from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such 
Property 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 4 November 5, 2019 



 
 

 
m. Commission Order 2019-472 In the Matter of Finding Certain Equipment as Surplus to the Needs of 

Franklin County and Further Authorizing the Disposal of Such 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
n. Commission Order 2019-473 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 

Listed Thereon 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

County Clerk, Tim Baker, announced that November 5, 2019 is Franklin County’s first mail-in 
ballot election. Baker also shared that the Clerk’s office has been visiting elementary schools 
over the last 3 weeks and has registered new voters. 
 

B. Commission Discussion 
 Commissioner Hinson shares that Mr. Reed signed the Release of Claims and received another 
 survey for Rock Hill Church Road. A change order will be discussed and processed accordingly.  
 
 Presiding Commissioner Brinker recognizes Veteran’s Day next Monday and thanks all Veteran’s 
 for their service.  

 
VI. Adjournment 

  
  Having no further business meeting adjourned at 10:13 AM. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 5 November 5, 2019 



 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Public Hearing 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

November 5, 2019 10:30 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     
Mark Piontek, County Counselor     
Tim Baker, County Clerk     
Doug Trentmann     
Debbie Aholt, Treasurer     
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     
Jenny Metcalf, Recorder     
Tony Henry, Maintenance Director     
Abe Cook, EMA Director     

     
 

II. Public Hearing on the proposed amendments to the 2019 budget 
1. Commission Order 2019-474 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Amendments to 

the 2019 Budget 
Eric Reichert, citizen, publicly addresses the Commission and opposed the dissolution and transfer the 
money from the Economic Development Fund to General Fund.  
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor, addressed the Commission and explained how the Economic Development    
Fund will be utilized. 
 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
III. Adjournment 

 
 No further business at this time. Meeting adjourned at 10:40 AM 
 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 

County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, November 5, 2019 11:00 AM Commission 
Conference Room 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Arrived Left 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson  11:00 am  
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  11:00 am  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland  11:00 am  
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor  11:00 am  
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant  11:00 am  
Matthew Becker, Prosecuting Attorney  11:00 am  
Karen Haley  11:00 am 11:11 am 
Michelle Briggs  11:00 am  

 

II. 11:00 AM - Child Support Division Budget Meeting 
At 11:00 a.m. a copy of a Memo was provided of the 2020 budget allocations that are received from 
Missouri Department of Social Services. 
Matt Becker informs the Commission the State of Missouri is considering consolidating county Child 
Support Enforcement to regional divisions of Child Support Enforcement. Further discussion will be held 
at another time regarding Franklin County participating in the consolidation once additional information is 
obtained from other counties about their experience with these regional divisions.  

 
III. 11:30 AM - Prosecuting Attorney Budget Meeting 

Discussion was held on the detail line items budgeted. Postage has increased due to an additional victim 
advocate. The training budget was discussed and agreement was made on the budgeted amount 
requested. Michelle asked to discuss the options of going with another office supplies vendor due to the 
quality of the product being received.  Commissioners will look into her request. Matt explained his 
request for a necessary need for an upgrade in laptop computers and additional electronic upgrades. 
Discussion was held on the increase request for mileage. Matt explained that it is necessary to have two 
investigators due to the case demand and another attorney for his department to run safely and 
effectively. The budget increase will be discussed and taken under advisement.  

 
IV. Adjournment 

 
No further business at this time.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, November 5, 2019 1:00 PM Commission 
Conference Room 

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     

Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

Mark Piontek, County Counselor     

Ann Struttmann, Purchasing     

  Spencer Boyd, AT&T     

  Peter S. Vogt, AT&T     
 

II. Conference with AT&T  
Ann Struttmann asks Peter Vogt, AT&T, to clarify the charges and request a refund of approximately 
$2,800.00 be returned to Franklin County due to overpayment.  Peter clarified that AT&T takes several 
months to catch up and internal tickets were submitted. Peter further stated the credits and billing rates 
should be corrected and caught up by the end of the month. Peter said the documentation will show the 
correct rates and refund amount.   
 Ann stated that EMA had issues with Mitel and services were not available for a month in September. 
Peter will get the information regarding Mitel services and interruptions.  
Todd asks for more information on the Mobility/FirstNet side of the AT&T billing and how to reduce 
account costs. Spencer recommended all lines should be switched over to FirstNet. Ann explained there 
are some accounts that must remain separate due to agency grant reporting. Spencer will get a usage 
report to Ann by the end of this week.  

 
III. Adjournment 
 

No further business at this time.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, November 5, 2019 2:00 PM Commission 
Conference Room 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     

Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

Laurie Reuther, Municipal Court Clerk     

Judge Gael Wood, Municipal Court Judge     
 

II. Budget Meeting with Franklin County Municipal Court 
At 2:00 PM discussion was held with Judge Wood and Laurie Reuther regarding the line items of 
Municipal Court. Judge Wood requests clarification on the Judicial Education fund.  

 
III. Adjournment 

 
No further business at this time.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, November 6, 2019 1:30 PM Commission 
Conference Room 

 

Opening 

  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     

Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

Lauren Drumm, HR Director     

Jack Abbott     

Jeff Wilson     
 

II. Discuss Insurance 
Discussion was held with Jack Abbott, IPMG, and Jeff Wilson, Wilson Insurance & Co. on employee 
benefit costs and services.   

  
 

III. Adjournment 
 

No further business at this time. Meeting adjourned at 2:15 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission   Page 1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 County 
Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, November 7, 2019 10:00 AM Training Room 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     

Lt. Delatorre      

Major T.J. Wild     

Melissa Dahms     

Sheriff Steve Pelton     

Captain Lohden     

Captain Subke     

Lt. Scott Reed      
 

II. Sheriff Budget Meeting 
At 10:00 AM discussions began with the Sheriff’s Department regarding the Law Enforcement Restitution Fund 
(LERF). Sheriff Pelton shared that fees could be assessed by Judges at their discretion to collect funds for the 
LERF fund.  
Discussion was held on other funds and no changes were recommended.  
Sheriff Expenditures was discussed next. The increase in Utilities was discussed. It was determined and agreed 
that Ameren would be contacted to conduct an energy audit.  Adjustments were made to the budgeted utilities 
amount. 
Inmate Security was discussed. A body scanner will be purchased and utilized in the jail. Lt. Delatorre said there 
is currently a billing program being created that could help collect revenue from inmate services.  
Further updates were provided on various fund accounts and no adjustments were made.  

 
 

III. Adjournment 
 
Having no further business meeting adjourned at 11:00 AM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission   Page 1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, November 7, 2019 1:00 PM Commission 
Conference Room 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     

Dave Hagedorn, AQM     

Larry Sikes, AQM     

Ted Wuertz, AQM     
 

II. Commission Workshop 
 

a. Discussion was held with AQM on their budget expenses. ServIT AS400 will be transferred to 
Collector’s budget. Todd Boland asks for additional information on the Kip Printer. AQM informed 
Boland the printer is utilized by several departments and maps that are purchased from the public are 
printed from the Kip Printer. 

 
Discussion was held on the possibility of switching phone systems to a vendor that would provide 
services that would save the County costs.  This topic will be revisited when the current contract with 
AT&T is going to expire.  

 
Discussion was held on the Collector’s share of costs for AQM services. Larry provided a status 
update on the Collector’s software. The plan is to have the software go live on Tuesday, November 12, 
2019.  

 
With no further business at this time, AQM left at 1:30 p.m. 

 
b. Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director, asked the Commission for direction on giving additional credit 

cards for the Sheriff’s Department.  
 

c.  Discussion was held on additional ongoing and upcoming action items for the commission agenda.  
 

 
III. Adjournment 

 
With no further business, meeting adjourned at 2:00 PM. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission  Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


Commission Order No. 2019-474 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 12, 2019 
County of Franklin Taxes-Property 
 

by Christa Buchanan 2019-474 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF TAX CHARGES OF  
PERSONAL PROPERTY TO DOUG TRENTMANN, 
COLLECTOR OF REVENUE, FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2019 
 
 
WHEREAS, Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue, presents to the County Commission statements for Personal 
Property certifying 2017-2018 transfers from AS400 to the new Collector system (Revenue Management System); and 

WHEREAS, the Collector also presents statements for Personal Property from the delinquent tax book describing out-
lawed amounts per state statute RSMo 140.730.3 related to Personal Property for 2016 and prior years; and  

WHEREAS, the County Commission after examining and inquiring into all said statements is in agreement with the 
certifying of 2017-2018 transfers from AS400 to the new Collector system.  The County Commission is also in agreement 
of said statements of out-lawed amounts for Personal Property for 2016 and prior years. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, by the County Commission that the 2017-2018 Personal Property tax books have been 
transferred from AS400 to the new Collector system (Revenue Management System) and adjustments be and hereby are 
made on taxes charged for 2016 and prior to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue; recapitulated as described in 
exhibit “A”. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this order be delivered to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue the Missouri 
Department of Revenue, PO Box 453, Jefferson City, Missouri 65105-0453; Tambra Vemmer, Franklin County Auditor; 
and to Jeannine Stevens, Chief Deputy County Clerk 

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 































































































































































































Commission Order No. 2019-475 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 12, 2019 
County of Franklin Taxes-Property 
 

by Christa Buchanan 2019-475 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF TAX CHARGES OF  
REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TO DOUG TRENTMANN, 
COLLECTOR OF REVENUE, FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2019 
 
 
WHEREAS, Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue, presents to the County Commission statements for Real Estate  
Property from delinquent tax book certifying 2018 and prior years transfer from AS400 to the new Collector system 
(Revenue Management System); and 

WHEREAS, the County Commission after examining and inquiring into all said statements is in agreement with the 
certifying of 2018 and prior years transfer from AS400 to the new Collector system.   

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, by the County Commission that the 2018 and prior years Real Estate Property tax books have 
been transferred from AS400 to the new Collector system (Revenue Management System) recapitulated as described in 
exhibit “A”.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this order be delivered to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue; the Missouri 
Department of Revenue, PO Box 453, Jefferson City, Missouri 65105-0453; Tambra Vemmer, Franklin County Auditor; 
and to Jeannine Stevens, Chief Deputy County Clerk 

 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 































































































































































































Commission Order No. 2019-476 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 12, 2019 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 
 

Commission Order 2019-476 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to Lot 3 Blok 23 of Fawn Lake, Linden Lane, 
Union, MO 63084; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest and fees charged against said parcels is $552.67; and 
 
WHEREAS, Donald Novak has expressed an interest in acquiring the properties from Franklin County for a 
portion of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to Donald Novak for the amount offered. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offers of Donald Novak to 
purchase the subject properties for the sum of $150.00, said sum consisting of back taxes, interests and costs 
of $99.76 and Trustee’s Commission of $50.24. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of Donald Novak to file the original deeds with the 
office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 
 
   1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee  
   2. Tom Copeland, Assessor 
   3. Doug Trentmann, Collector 
   4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 





Commission Order No. 2019-477 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 12, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract / Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-477 Page 1 

ss. 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF AN AGREEMENT WITH  
WUNDERLICH SURVEYING & 
ENGINEERING, INC.  
 
WHEREAS, Wunderlich Surveying and Engineering, Inc. has submitted to Franklin County a proposal for 
services to survey  on Olivia Court in New Haven, Missouri Rock for a subdivision of 3 tracts of ground; and 
 
WHEREAS, Wunderlich Surveying & Engineering will complete the survey for a fee not to exceed $1,250.00 
as set forth in the attached Agreement.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposal from Wunderlich Surveying & Engineering is hereby accepted 
and approved for the amount not to exceed $1,250.00 to conduct the subdivision process of 3 lots on Olivia 
Court in New Haven, Missouri and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may 
be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the 
act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the County shall, and the officials, agents, and employees of the County, 
are hereby authorized and directed to take such further action and execute and deliver such other documents, 
certificates, and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Order. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and Agreement be given to Wunderlich Surveying & 
Engineering Inc.; Ron Williams, Highway Administrator; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, 
Accounts Payable. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
            Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
            Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-478 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 12, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-478 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A PROGRAM 
SERVICES CONTRACT WITH THE STATE 
OF MISSOURI, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
AND SENIOR SERVICES 
 
WHEREAS, the State of Missouri, Department of Health and Senior Services provides funding to various 
County Health Departments for Child Care Health Consultation; and 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County qualifies as a recipient of such funding; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Health Department has been identified as a recipient of funds for Maternal 
Child Health in an amount not to exceed $4,185.27 for the period of October 1, 2019 through September 30, 
2020; and 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with State of Missouri, Department of Health and Senior 
Services is hereby approved and that Angie Hittson, Health Department Director is hereby authorized to 
execute said Agreement on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that and executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
State of Missouri, Department of Health and Senior Services; Angie Hittson, Franklin County Health 
Department; Christa Buchanan, Deputy County Clerk. 

 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 





































































































Commission Order No. 2019-479 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 12, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-479 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for November 12, 
2019 addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 

Fees:   County Court – October 2019 
   Treasurer’s Report – September 2019 
 
Liquor Licenses:   The Cigarette Store Corp dba Smoker Friendly 
 
Auctioneer License:  
 
Other:  None 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 























Commission Order No. 2019-480 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 12, 2019 
County of Franklin Bid Award 
 

Commission Order 2019-480 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF AWARDING THE  
BID FOR THE PRINTING AND  
MAILING OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 
TAX DECLARATION FORMS FOR THE  
ASSESSOR’S OFFICE 

 
WHEREAS, a public notice to bidders asking for sealed bids for "Printing and Mailing of Personal Property 
Declaration Forms” was published in the Washington Missourian October 16, 2019 edition; and 
 
WHEREAS, after due deliberation and consideration and the recommendation of the Purchasing Agent, the 
Franklin County Commission finds it in the best interest of Franklin County by Edward J. Rice Company, Inc. in 
the amount of $11,364.00 excluding postage. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the bid for “Processing and Printing of Personal Property Declaration 
Forms” is awarded to Edward J. Rice Company, Inc. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Edward J. Rice Company, Inc.; Tom 
Copeland, Assessor; Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable; and Ann Struttmann Purchasing Agent. 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
           Commissioner of 1st District 
 
           Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 




	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes
	November 5, 2019 
	November 5, 2019
	November 5, 2019
	November 5, 2019
	November 5, 2019
	November 5, 2019
	November 6, 2019
	November 7, 2019
	November 7, 2019

	III. Public Request for Discussion / Action
	IV. Action Items
	a. 2019-474 Personal Property Tax Charges
	b. 2019-475 Real Property Tax Charges
	c. 2019-476 Trustee's Sale
	2019-477 Agreement with Wunderlich Survey
	2019-478 Program Services Contract
	2019-479 Consent Agenda
	2019-480 Bid Award Assessor's Office Printing and Mailing 

	V. Discussion Items and Reports
	VI. Years of Service Recognition
	VII. Adjournment

